RE: tomorrow night's special meeting mailbox:///C)/Documents and Settings/Eileen/ Application Data/Thunder...

Subject: RE: tomorrow night's special meeting

From:’/\".@sgnw_@ggrw <jason.rogers@coloradotennis.com>

Date: Tue, 30 Aug 2011 21:27:08 -0600

To: "Eileen™ <EileenPParker52@comcast.net>, "'Dan Dowell™ <dowell55@comcast.net>,
"Viet Tran"™ <tranvqg@gmail.com>, "'Dave Landes™ <jlandes778@aol.com>, "Ed Ryer"
<edryer986@gmail.com>, "'Dale Cloud™ <CLOUDDP@Q.COM>, "'Frank McKinney"
<mckinneyjf@comcast.net>, "'Eric Friesen™ <friesenet@me.com>, “"MARY GEARHART™
<gearhartm1@msn.com>

X | vote in favor of the motion.

Thanks,
Jason

Subject: Re: tomorrow night's special meeting
Fro@t.net

Date: Wed, 31 Aug 2011 18:29:37 +0000 (UTC)

To: Viet Tran <tranvg@gmail.com>

CC: Eileen <EileenPParker52@comcast.net>, Jason Rogers
<jason.rogers@coloradotennis.com>, Dave Landes <jlandes778@aol.com>, Dale Cloud
<CLOUDDP@gq.com>, Frank McKinney <mckinneyjf@comcast.net>, Eric Friesen
<friesenet@me.com>, MARY GEARHART <gearhartm1@msn.com>, Ed Ryer
<edryer986@gmail.com>

s 1 approve the motion.@.

My vote is Yes. Thanks. —
On Tue, Aug 30, 2011 at 12:33 P@d Ryy’edryer986@gmail.com> wrote:
>< Eileen, | approve the motion. it was the Sept 14" meeting that Dave & | were going to miss.

Subject: Re: tomorrow night's special meeting
Date: Tue, 30 Aug 2011 21:12:00 -0400 (EDT)
To: EileenPParker52@comcast.net

'| agree yvith motion to have Eileen, Ed and Dale represe re HOA in obtaining a loan for the purpose of
completing phase 2 improvements to the pool area. ve Landes

Subject: Re: tomorrow night's special meeting

From; Viet Tran’ <tranvq@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, 30 Aug 2011 14:51:28 -0600

To: Ed Ryer <edryer986@gmail.com>

CC: Eileen <EileenPParker52@comcast.net>, Dan Dowell <dowell55@comcast.net>, Jason
Rogers <jason.rogers@coloradotennis.com>, Dave Landes <jlandes778@aol.com>, Dale
Cloud <CLOUDDP@gq.com>, Frank McKinney <mckinneyjf@comcast.net>, Eric Friesen
<friesenet@me.com>, MARY GEARHART <gearhartm1@msn.com>

)< My vote is Yes. Thanks.




